4/13/23, 2:11 PM Mail - Perez, Chris - Outlook

Hanson, Amy (FAA) <Amy.Hanson@faa.gov>

To: Perez, Chris <chris_perez@fws.gov>;0rms, Mary <mary_orms@fws.gov>;Zee, Stacey (FAA) <Stacey.Zee@faa.gov>

Cc: Gardiner, Dawn <dawn_gardiner@fws.gov>;Reyes, Ernesto <ernesto_reyes@fws.gov>;Long, Eva (FAA)
<Eva.Llong@faa.gov>;Cantin, Jacob (FAA) <Jacob.Cantin@faa.gov>;Parks, Annette (FAA) <annette.parks@faa.gov>;Collins, Ansel
(FAA) <Ansel.Collins@faa.gov>

Also, Stephanie, our refuge biologist, is out at the launch site currently and she is again documenting
concrete chunks all over the wind tidal flats as well. That may need to be addressed as well.

From: Hanson, Amy (FAA) <Amy.Hanson@faa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 7:33 AM

To: Orms, Mary <mary_orms@fws.gov>; Zee, Stacey (FAA) <Stacey.Zee@faa.gov>

Cc: Gardiner, Dawn <dawn_gardiner@fws.gov>; Reyes, Ernesto <ernesto_reyes@fws.gov>; Perez, Chris
<chris_perez@fws.gov>; Long, Eva (FAA) <Eva.Long@faa.gov>; Cantin, Jacob (FAA) <Jacob.Cantin@faa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 31-engine Static Fire Test, Boca Chica
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